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Eric Fryson 

From: George Cavros [george@cavros-Iaw.com] 

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 3:25 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: SACE's Notice of Service of 2nd rogs and @nd pods on PEF in Docket No. 120002 

Attachments: Notice-PEF-2nd rogs-2nd pods-DN120002.pdf 

Dear Commission Clerk, 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service 
. Commission, the following filing is made: 

A. 
George Cavros 
George Cavros, Esq., P.A. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
Telephone: 954.563.0074 
Facsimile: 866.924.2824 
Email: eorecavros-Iaw.com 

nUl 

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 120002-EG. 

C. This document is filed on behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE). 

D. The document is 3 total pages. 

E. The attached document is SACE's Notice of Service of its Second Set of 
Interrogatories (No. 17) and its Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 6-7) 
on Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in Docket No. 120002-EG. 

Sincerely, 

George Cavros 

George Cavros, Esq., P.A. 

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 

954.563.0074 (office) 

954.295.5714 (cell) 

866.924.2824 (fax) 


www.cavros-law.com 


The information contained in this electronic transmission is privileged and confidential 
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately notify the 
sender that you have received this communication in error and then destroy t~CLHf~ i ~ f!,:-P u;rr 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Energy conservation cost recovery DOCKET NO. 120002-EG 

clause. 

_______________--11 Date: August 31, 2012 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

SOUTHERN ALLIANCE FOR CLEAN ENERGY'S SECOND SET OF 


INTERROGATIES (NO. 17), AND SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF 

DOCUMENTS (NOS. 6-7) TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that South Alliance for Clean Energy ("SACE") by and 

through the undersigned attorney, have on August 31,2012 served its 2nd Set of Interrogatories 

(No. 17) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 6-7) to John Burnett and 

Dianne Triplett of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

lsI George Cavros 
George Cavros, Esq., P.A. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
Telephone: 954.563.0074 
Facsimile: 866.924.2824 
Email: george@cavros-Iaw.com 

Attorney for Southern Alliance for 
Clean Energy 

1 o5 9 6 9 AUG 31 ~ 

FPSC*COMMISSION CLERK 

mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by electronic mail 
and / or US Mail this 31st day of August 2012, to the following: 

Lee Eng Tan, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Ltan@psc.state.fl.us 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 

James Beasley & 1. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jWhalen@ausley.com 

Kenneth M. Rubin 
Florida Power and Light 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-00420 
Ken.rubin@fp1.com 

John T. Burnett, Diane Triplett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 First A venue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
John.burnett@pgnmai1.com 
Dianne. Triplett@pgnmai1.com 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman & Jon Moyle 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Patricia Christensen, Charles Rehwinke1 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, #812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Christensen. patty@ leg.state.fl.us 
Rehwinke1.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

Jeffery Stone & Russell A. Badders 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
jas@beggslane.com 
rab@beggslane.com 

Samuel Miller 
c/o AFCESA-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403-5319 
Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil 

Randy B. Miller 
15843 Southeast 78th Street 
P.O. Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 
Rmiller@pcsphosphate.com 

Suzanne Brownless 
Suzanne Brownless, P.A. 
1301 Miccosukee Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
suzannebrownless@comcast.net 

James W. BrewlF. Alvin Taylor 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
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Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power and Light 
215 South Monroe Street. Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
Ken. Hoffman @fpl.com 

Tom Geoffroy 
Florida Public Utilities 
401 South Dixie Highway 
West Palm Beach. FL 33401-5886 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 

Susan Ritenour 
Gulf Power 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola. FL 32520 
sdriteno@southemco.com 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. O. Box 111 
Tampa. FL 33601-0111 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College A venue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee. FL 32301-7740 
PauLlewisjr@pgnmail.com 

lsI George Cavros 
George Cavros. Esq. 
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